

Digital Leaders Meeting – 12.06.18

Present – James, Rosie, Max, Lucy, Abdul, Riley, Ethan H, Mrs Jaques

This meeting focussed on the design of how to record incidents in school and how we can check and act upon an incident being reported.

We spoke about how we can record a digital incident.

- Worry card idea used.
- Looks simple and smart.
- 3 key questions.
- Digital leaders spoke about how they will deal with incidents or hand over the incident to an appropriate adult.

Moving forward we will:

- Send the incident reporting format to all teachers.
- Digital leaders to introduce the new form to their class.
- Digital leaders to talk about the safety features on games – especially fortnite and how to stay safe playing this game.

Big ideas – Time cap to link with environment week? Can we spend a little less time on our devices and more outside for 1 week only? What could we do instead with our time?

The next meeting will be on Tuesday the 10th of July.

Future meetings: All at 11.45-12 in the IT Suite

Tues 10 July (last mtg)